
 
 
 
 
 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 
AGENDA 

October 24, 2023, at 7:o0PM 
Vicky Ranney Library 1571 Jones Point Road 

Grayslake, IL 60030 
_________________________________________________________________ 

 

Call to Order           President  
 

Closed Session: 
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(3) - The selection of a person to fill a public office, as defined in 
this Act, including a vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given power to appoint under law 
or ordinance, or the discipline, performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, when the public 
body is given power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance.   

 

Recognition & Appreciation:  Nell Anen     President  

Motion to Adjourn – Sine Die 

Seating of Incoming Board Members                                                            
 
Roll Call to Constitute a Quorum                                                             Executive Director 

 

Election of New Board Officers                                                                  Facilitated by Exec Director 
 
Oath of Office 
 Conflict of Interest Forms 

 
Resolution to Adopt Policies, Resolutions and Procedures of Former Boards 

 
Resolution to Employ Legal Counsel: 

 Franczek P.C. 
 
Motion to Approve PCCS Holdings and Byron Colby Barn LLC Managers –  

 Stacey White, Geoff Deigan, Karen Wilkes.  
 

 Brief Recess to Review and Sign Board Documents       10 Minutes 
 

 Re-Call to Order President  
 

 Welcome New Board  President 
 

 Public Comment         10 Minutes 
 

Discussion Agenda   
1. FY23 Audited Financial Statements (Hand Carried from the Finance Committee Meeting) 
2. Committee Chairs/Composition: 

 Outreach, Academics, Finance, Governance, Elections 
3. Calendar of Recurring Events 
4. 2nd Reading Amended Policy 500.1 Student Discipline. 

 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 Consent Agenda 

5. Director’s Report 
6. Financial Statements and 1st Quarter Financials 
7. Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings  
8. Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 
        

Closed Session: 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this 
Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 

9. Review Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings 
 

Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(1) - The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, 
performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel for the public body, 
including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against 
legal counsel for the public body to determine its validity. 

10. New Employee(s)/Resignation(s) (Hand Carried) 
  

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of 
the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall 
be recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 
11. Legal Bills (Hand Carried if received) 
12. Litigation Update 

 

Public Comment      10 Minutes 
 

Action Agenda  
1A –  Approve FY23 Audited Financial Statements 
4A –  Approve Policy 500.1 Student Discipline  
6A –  Approve 1st Quarter Financials 

     9A –  Approve Closed Session Minutes from Previous Board Meetings  
  1oA – Approve New Hire(s)/Accept Resignation(s)  
                11A –  Approve Legal Bills  
        

 New Business:  
 

 

Adjourn 
 
A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 
 

Thank you for attending the meeting of the PCCS Board of Education. Individual board members do not respond to public comment. 
For questions or comments, please e-mail the Board at board@pccharterschool.org. Board e-mails are received and responded to by 
the Board President.  The PCCS Board of Directors consists of: 
 

President: Stacey White   Vice President: Jim Mertz           Treasurer:  Ankur Bhatia 
Secretary: Rebekka Herrington  Navin Chatlani    Matt Earl                        
Steve Heroux    JoAnn Stewart  Gabi White                            



 

 
PRAIRIE CROSSING CHARTER SCHOOL  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OATH OF OFFICE 
 

I, (________________________), do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will faithfully 
discharge the duties of the office of member of the Board of School Directors of Prairie Crossing 
Charter School, in accordance with the Constitution of the United States, the Constitution of the 
State of Illinois, and the laws of the State of Illinois, to the best of my ability. 

I further swear (or affirm) that: 

I shall respect taxpayer interests by serving as a faithful protector of the school district's assets; 

I shall encourage and respect the free expression of opinion by my fellow board members and 
others who seek a hearing before the board, while respecting the privacy of students and 
employees; 

I shall recognize that a board member has no legal authority as an individual and that decisions 
can be made only by a majority vote at a public board meeting; and 

I shall abide by majority decisions of the board, while retaining the right to seek changes in such 
decisions through ethical and constructive channels. 

As part of the Board of School Directors, I shall accept the responsibility for my role in the 
equitable and quality education of every student in the school district; 
        

I shall foster with the board extensive participation of the community, formulate goals, define 
outcomes, and set the course for Prairie Crossing Charter School; 

I shall assist in establishing a structure and an environment designed to ensure all students have 
the opportunity to attain their maximum potential through a sound organizational framework; 

I shall strive to ensure a continuous assessment of student achievement and all conditions 
affecting the education of our children, in compliance with State law; 

I shall serve as education's key advocate on behalf of students and our community's school to 
advance the vision for Prairie Crossing Charter School; and 

I shall strive to work together with the district superintendent to lead the school district toward 
fulfilling the vision the board has created, fostering excellence for every student in the areas of 
academic skills, knowledge, citizenship, and personal development. 

- 105 ILCS 5/10-16.5 

  

            
 _____________________________________ 

 Signature     Date      
    
 



Discussion Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



FY 23 Audited Financial Statements 

Clifton Laren Allen will be presenting the audit findings as draft to the Finance Committee at 
6PM prior to this Board Meeting. At the Board meeting we will be asking the Board to approve 
the draft statements in order for CLA to finalize the documents for signature and deliver them 
back to PCCS for subsequent submittal to ISBE by Nov 1.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



2023-2024 Committee Roster & Dates

Finance Executive Academic Excellence
Chair:  Ankhur Bhatia September 19 6PM Chair:  Stacey White August TBD 7PM Chair:  Matt Earl August 16 6PM

2)                   Chris Truax January 16 6PM 2)                   Jim Mertz November TBD 7PM 2)                   Gabriella White Nov 14 6PM

3)                  Jim Mertz April 16 6PM 3)                  Ankur Bhatia February TBD TBD 3)                   Teri Boetcher Feb 20 6PM

4)                  Chad Gernady June 18 6PM 4)                  Rebekka Herrington May TBD TBD 4)                  Jenny Diehl May 21 6PM

5)                  Josh Pejsach

6) Matt Earl

Outreach Governance Election
Chair:  Geoff Deigan September 19 7PM Chair:  Rebekka Herrington August 16 7PM Chair:  Jim Mertz September TBD 3:30PM

2)                   Rebekka Herrington January 16 7PM 2)                   Joann Stewart November 14 7PM 2)                   Janette Siegel April TBD 3:30PM

3)                  Stacey White April 16 7PM 3)                  Jim Mertz February 20 7PM 3)                  Christine Hodapp April/May TBD 3:30PM

4) Jim Mertz June 18 7PM 4)                  Nell Anen May 21 7PM 4)                  Heather Bendorovich

5) Gabi White 5) Navin Chatlani 5) JoAnn Stewart

6) Leah Stender 6) Katie Brezenski

Denotes Board Member
Denotes Chair



 
 
 
 
 

CALENDAR OF RECURRING EVENTS 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETINGS 

 

All regular monthly meetings are typically held on the 4th Tuesday of the Month in the Vicky 
Ranney Library of the Wright Schoolhouse Building 1571 Jones Point Road, Grayslake, 
 

 

JULY (No Meeting Scheduled) 
 

  If Needed 

AUGUST  
 

  New Staff Roster 
  Board Election Timeline & Process 
  Administrative and Teacher Salary 
Reporting 

  Review Student Enrollment Numbers 
 

SEPTEMBER  
 

  Six-Month Review of Closed Session 
Minutes 

  Review School Leadership Goals 
  Interview Board Candidates 

OCTOBER  
 

  Annual Meeting 
  Seating of New Board Members 
  Review Board Goals/Evaluation 
  Review Year End Fiscal Report 

(Audit) 
 

NOVEMBER 
 

  Academic Assessments 
  Announcement of Board Committee 
Assignments 

DECEMBER (No Meeting Schedule)* 
 

  Only if needed 

 

JANUARY  
 

 Review Chartering Documents (if any)  
 Executive Director Goals 
 Strategic Plan Update 

FEBRUARY  
 

  Six-Month Review of Closed Session 
Minutes 

 

MARCH * 
(note: Moved to Third Tuesday due to Spring Break) 

 

  Board Members File Statement of 
Economic Interest with County Clerk’s 
Office 

  Review Proposed School Calendar 

APRIL  
 

  CBA Salary Reopener 
  FY Proposed Budget Review 
  Execute Charter Documents (if any) 
  Discuss process for Executive Director 
Evaluation 

 

MAY  
 

  Proposed Personnel 
  FY Board and Committee Meeting 
Calendars 

  Sub Consultants Contracts 
  Review Staff Evaluation/Employment 
Recommendations (Closed Session) 

  Adoption of Current Year 
Final/Amended School Calendar 

JUNE  
 

  Typically, a Board Retreat 
  Executive Director Annual 
Reviews/Recommendations 

 



Policy 500.1 Student Discipline 

Below is the clean version of the amended policy. After the September Board meeting, no 
significant changes were suggested beyond wordsmithing and formatting. Approval of the 
amended policy at the October meeting will allow us to submit the amended policy to ISBE by 
Nov 1st.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 
Board of Director’s Policy 

Students 500 Series 
 

Policy # 500.1                      
 

Student Discipline 
 
Prohibited Student Conduct 
 
The school administration is authorized to discipline students for gross disobedience or misconduct, 
including but not limited to:  
 
1. Using, possessing, distributing, purchasing, or selling:  

a. Any tobacco materials, vaping apparatus and or electronic cigarettes.] 
b. Any alcoholic beverages. Students who are under the influence of an alcoholic beverage are 

not permitted to attend school or school functions and are treated as though they had 
alcohol in their possession. 

c. Any illegal drug or controlled substance, or cannabis (including medical cannabis, 
marijuana, and hashish).  

d. Any anabolic steroid unless being administered in accordance with a physician’s or licensed 
practitioner’s prescription.  

e. Any performance-enhancing substance on the Illinois High School Association’s most 
current banned substance list unless administered in accordance with a physician’s or 
licensed practitioner’s prescription. 

f. Any prescription drug when not prescribed for the student by a physician or licensed 
practitioner, or when used in a manner inconsistent with the prescription or prescribing 
physician’s or licensed practitioner’s instructions. The use or possession of medical 
cannabis, even by a student for whom medical cannabis has been prescribed, is prohibited. 

g. Any inhalant, regardless of whether it contains an illegal drug or controlled substance: (a) 
that a student believes is, or represents to be capable of, causing intoxication, hallucination, 
excitement, or dulling of the brain or nervous system; or (b) about which the student 
engaged in behavior that would lead a reasonable person to believe that the student 
intended the inhalant to cause intoxication, hallucination, excitement, or dulling of the brain 
or nervous system. The prohibition in this section does not apply to a student’s use of 
asthma or other legally prescribed inhalant medications.  

h. “Look-alike” or counterfeit drugs, including a substance not containing an illegal drug or 
controlled substance, but one: (a) that a student believes to be, or represents to be, an illegal 
drug or controlled substance; or (b) about which a student engaged in behavior that would 
lead a reasonable person to believe that the student expressly or impliedly represented to be 
an illegal drug or controlled substance.  

i. Drug paraphernalia, including devices that are or can be used to: (a) ingest, inhale, or inject 
cannabis or controlled substances into the body; and (b) grow, process, store, or conceal 
cannabis or controlled substances.   

 

Students who are under the influence of any prohibited substance are not permitted to 
attend school or school functions and are treated as though they had the prohibited 
substance, as applicable, in their possession.  

   
2. Using, possessing, controlling, or transferring a “weapon” as that term is defined in the 

Weapons section of this policy, or violating the Weapons section of this policy. 
 
 
 
 
 



 
3. Using a cellular telephone, video/audio recording device, personal communication device, 

including wearable electronics  , or other personal, non-school issued electronic device in 
any manner that disrupts the educational environment or violates the rights of others, 
including using the device to take photographs in locker rooms or bathrooms, cheat, or 
otherwise violate student conduct rules. Prohibited conduct specifically includes, without 
limitation, creating, sending, sharing, viewing, receiving, or possessing an indecent visual 
depiction of oneself or another person through the use of a computer, electronic 
communication device, or cellular phone. Unless otherwise banned under this policy or by 
the Dean of Students, all non-school issued electronic devices, with the exception offitness 
and security wearable devices, must be kept powered-off and out-of-sight during the regular 
school day unless: (a) the supervising teacher grants permission; (b) use of the device is 
provided in a student’s individualized education program (IEP); or (c) it is needed in an 
emergency that threatens the safety of students, staff, or other individuals.  

4. Using or possessing a laser pointer unless under a staff member’s direct supervision and in 
the context of instruction.   

5. Disobeying rules of student conduct or directives from staff members or school officials. 
Examples of disobeying staff directives include refusing a School staff member’s request to 
stop or submit to a search. See Board Policy 500.32 Search and Seizure 

6. Engaging in academic dishonesty, including cheating, intentionally plagiarizing, wrongfully 
giving or receiving help during an academic examination, and wrongfully obtaining test 
copies or scores. 

7. Engaging in hazing or any kind of bullying or aggressive behavior that does physical or 
psychological harm to a staff person or another student or urging other students to engage in 
such conduct. Prohibited conduct specifically includes, without limitation, any use of 
violence, intimidation, force, noise, coercion, threats, stalking, harassment, sexual 
harassment, public humiliation, theft or destruction of property, retaliation, hazing, 
bullying, bullying using a school computer or a school computer network, or other 
comparable conduct.  Teen dating violence is prohibited. 

8. Causing or attempting to cause damage to, or stealing or attempting to steal, school property 
or another person’s personal property.  

9. Being absent without a recognized excuse; State law and Board of Education policy 
regarding truancy control will be used with chronic and habitual truants.  

10. Being involved with any public school fraternity, sorority, or secret society, by: (a) being a 
member; (b) promising to join; (c) pledging to become a member; or (d) soliciting any other 
person to join, promise to join, or be pledged to become a member. 

11. Being involved in gangs or gang-related activities, including displaying gang symbols or 
paraphernalia. 

12. Violating any criminal law, including but not limited to, assault, battery, arson, theft, 
gambling, eavesdropping, and hazing. 

13. Making an explicit threat on an Internet website against a school employee, a student, or any 
school-related personnel if the Internet website through which the threat was made is a site 
that was accessible within the school at the time the threat was made or was available to 
third parties who worked or studied within the school grounds at the time the threat was 
made, and the threat could be reasonably interpreted as threatening to the safety and 
security of the threatened individual because of his or her duties or employment status or 
status as a student inside the school.  

14. Engaging in any activity, on or off campus, that interferes with, disrupts, or adversely affects 
the school environment, school operations, or an educational function, including but not 
limited to, conduct that may reasonably be considered to: (a) be a threat or an attempted 
intimidation of a staff member or student; or (b) endanger the health or safety of students, 
staff, or school property.  See Board Policy 500.14 Preventing Bullying Harassment and 
Intimidation. 

 
 
 



 
For purposes of this policy, the term “possession” includes having control, custody, or care, 
currently or in the past, of an object or substance, including situations in which the item is: (a) on 
the student’s person; (b) contained in another item belonging to, or under the control of, the 
student, such as in the student’s clothing, backpack, or automobile; (c) in a school’s student locker, 
desk, or other school property; or (d) at any location on school property or at a school-sponsored 
event.  
 

Efforts, including the use of early intervention and progressive discipline, shall be made to deter 
students, while at school or a school-related event, from engaging in aggressive behavior that may 
reasonably produce physical or psychological harm to someone else. The Executive Director or 
designee shall ensure that the parent/guardian of a student who engages in aggressive behavior is 
notified of the incident. The failure to provide such notification does not limit the Board’s authority 
to impose discipline, including suspension or expulsion, for such behavior. See Policy 500.43 
Suspension Procedures and 500.44 Expulsion Procedures  
 

No disciplinary action shall be taken against any student that is based totally or in part on the 
refusal of the student’s parent/guardian to administer or consent to the administration of 
psychotropic or psychostimulant medication to the student.  
 

The grounds for disciplinary action, including those described more thoroughly later in this policy, 
apply whenever the student’s conduct is reasonably related to school or school activities, including 
but not limited to:  
   
1. On, or within sight of, school grounds before, during, or after school hours or at any time; 
2. Off school grounds at a school-sponsored activity or event, or any activity or event that bears a 

reasonable relationship to school; 
3. Traveling to or from school or a school activity, function, or event; or 
4. Anywhere, if the conduct interferes with, disrupts, or adversely affects the school environment, 

school operations, or an educational function, including but not limited to, conduct that may 
reasonably be considered to: (a) be a threat or an attempted intimidation of a staff member; or 
(b) endanger the health or safety of students, staff, or school property.  

 

Disciplinary Measures 
 

Disciplinary measures will correspond to the severity of the offense and may include: 
 

1. Withholding of privileges. 
2. Temporary removal from the classroom.  
3. Seizure of contraband 
4. Notifying parents/guardians. 
5. Disciplinary conference. 
6. After-school study or Saturday study, provided the student’s parent/guardian has been notified. 

If transportation arrangements cannot be agreed upon, an alternative disciplinary measure 
must be used. The student must be supervised by the detaining teacher or the Building Principal 
or designee. 

7. In-school suspension for a period not to exceed 5 school days. The Dean of Students or designee 
shall ensure that the student is properly supervised. 

8. Suspension of bus riding privileges, provided that appropriate procedures are followed. 
9. Suspension from school and all school activities for up to 10 days, provided that appropriate 

procedures are followed. A suspended student is prohibited from being on school grounds.  
10. Expulsion from school and all school-sponsored activities and events for a definite time period 

not to exceed 2 calendar years, provided that the appropriate procedures are followed. An 
expelled student is prohibited from being on school grounds.  

11. Notifying juvenile authorities or other law enforcement whenever the conduct involves illegal 
drugs (controlled substances), “look-alikes,” alcohol, or weapons. 
 
 

 



 
A student may be immediately transferred to an alternative program if the student is expelled or 
otherwise qualifies for the transfer under State law. The transfer shall be in the manner provided in 
Article 13A or 13B of the School Code.  
 

School staff members shall not use isolated time out and physical restraints at any time or under any 
circumstances. Neither isolated time out nor physical restraints shall be used to discipline or punish 
a student.  
 
Weapons 
 
A student who is determined to have brought one of the following objects to school, any school-
sponsored activity or event, or any activity or event that bears a reasonable relationship to school 
shall be expelled for a period of at least one calendar year but not more than 2 calendar years:  
   
1. A firearm, meaning any gun, rifle, shotgun, or weapon as defined by Section 921 of Title 18 of 

the United States Code (18 U.S.C. § 921), firearm as defined in Section 1.1 of the Firearm Owners 
Identification Card Act (430 ILCS 65/), or firearm as defined in Section 24-1 of the Criminal 
Code of 1961 (720 ILCS 5/24-1).   

2. A knife, brass knuckles, or other knuckle weapon regardless of its composition, a billy club, or 
any other object if used or attempted to be used to cause bodily harm, including “look alikes” of 
any firearm as defined above.  

 
The expulsion requirement under either paragraph 1 or 2 above may be modified by the Executive 
Director, and the Executive Director’s determination may be modified by the Board on a case-by-
case basis. The Executive Director or designee may grant an exception to this policy, upon the prior 
request of an adult supervisor, for students in drama, cooking, martial arts, and similar programs, 
whether or not school-sponsored, provided the item is not equipped, nor intended, to do bodily 
harm.  
 
This policy’s prohibitions concerning weapons apply regardless of whether an individual is licensed 
to carry a concealed firearm. 
 
Required Notices 
 
A school staff member shall immediately notify the office of the Dean of Students in the event that 
he or she: (1) observes any person in possession of a firearm on or around school grounds; however, 
such action may be delayed if immediate notice would endanger students under his or her 
supervision, (2) observes or has reason to suspect that any person on school grounds is or was 
involved in a drug-related incident, or (3) observes a battery committed against any staff member. 
Upon receiving such a report, the Dean of Students or designee shall immediately notify the local 
law enforcement agency, State Police, and any involved student’s parent/guardian. “School 
grounds” includes modes of transportation to school activities and any public way within 1000 feet 
of the school, as well as school property itself.  
 
Delegation of Authority 
 
Each teacher, and any other school personnel when students are under his or her charge, is 
authorized to impose any disciplinary measure, other than suspension, expulsion, corporal 
punishment or in-school suspension, that is appropriate and in accordance with the policies and 
rules on student discipline. Teachers, other certificated educational employees, and other persons 
providing a related service for or with respect to a student, may use reasonable force as needed to 
maintain safety for other students, school personnel, or other persons, or for the purpose of self-
defense or defense of property. Teachers may temporarily remove students from a classroom for 
disruptive behavior.  
 



 
The Executive Director and Dean of Students are authorized to impose the same disciplinary 
measures as teachers and may suspend students guilty of gross disobedience or misconduct from 
school (including all school functions) provided the appropriate procedures are followed.  
 
Student Handbook 
 
The Executive Director or designee, with input from the parent-teacher advisory committee, shall 
prepare disciplinary rules implementing the District’s disciplinary policies. These disciplinary rules 
when amended to alter this policy, are subject to  the Board for its review and approval. See Board 
Policy 200.20 Policy Revisions. 
 
A student handbook, including the District disciplinary policies and rules, shall be distributed to the 
students’ parents/guardians within 15 days of the beginning of the school year or a student’s 
enrollment.  
 
LEGAL REF.:   
Gun-Free Schools Act, 20 U.S.C. §7151 et seq. 
Pro-Children Act of 1994, 20 U.S.C. §6081. 
410 ILCS 130/, Compassionate Use of Medical Cannabis Pilot Program. 
430 ILCS 66/, Firearm Concealed Carry Act. 
Public Act 096-0132 
105 ILCS 5/10-20.5b, 5/10-20.14, 5/10-20.28, 5/10-20.36, 5/10-21.7, 5/10-21.10, 5/10-22.6, 5/10-
27.1A, 5/10-27.1B, 5/24-24, 5/26-12, 5/27-23.7, 5/31-3., and 110/3.10. 
23 Ill.Admin.Code §1.280.  
 

Adoption Dates: 

Adopted: August 4, 2007 
Revised: December 18, 2012 
Revised:  May 2015 
Revised: October 2023 



 

 

Consent Agenda 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Director’s Report 

One Who CARES 

As a school we make a promise to all who choose to attend, work, and play here. That promise is 
to Create Natural Leaders. Such a simple statement, yet the complexity that is involved in that 
charge is as complex a system as can be.  To achieve the end goal takes consistency over 
intensity and relies on a whole school team to both lean in and pull back - as the situations 
prescribe and work in a symbiotic relationship to achieve the results we are so well known for. 
It’s hard…and it takes a community.  A community that Collaborates, is constantly Aware, 
exudes Respect, feels Empowered and is, of course,  Sustainable. A community that 
CARES. From the boiler room m to the board room. 

This month we give thanks to a Board member that has been an integral part of the solutions 
here at PCCS for the past 6 years. One I have had the pleasure of working hand in hand with 
through thick and thin.    

Nell Anen is completing her second term as a Board Member. She has served faithfully, often 
juggling her career and full-time devotion to his family in her personal life. She brought valuable 
expertise and a strong foundation with her to Board meetings - offering sound advice and good 
strong vision.  Nell has helped elevate our curriculum to meet the needs of every child where they 
are in their learning spectrum. Serving on multiple committees,  Nell’s attention to detail 
thoroughness has helped guide policy with agency and expertise. 
 
In Nell’s role when serving as Board President, she has been instrumental in the continued success 
of this school. Through Nell’s tenure, we have spent a lot of time together, although most primarily 
centered on School improvement, we also became friends along the way, and I am a better person 
because of that bond.  She is a true champion of PCCS. A dedicated, thoughtful leader that always 
put the best interest of the School at the front of every decision. With commitment, passion, and 
hard work - she has helped propel this School to what it is today – an award winning, high quality, 
premier school of choice in Lake County. 
 
To Brad and her family, Thank You! Thank you for letting us borrow Nell for the last 6 years. 
Thank you for letting her invest in the growth of the School through both the cloudy and sunny 
days. 
 
Nell , I know you will never be too far from the pulse of PCCS. I appreciate all your help, all your 
guidance, and all your support. I personally thank you for your commitment and dedication to 
this School and wish you all good luck and good health in your future paths. 
 
So, help me thank Nell –for showing what it like to be a Natural Leader…That CARES. 
 
Charter Update 
 

Our charter renewal is well underway and on target for an ISBE Board vote in December. Since 
the last time we met, ISBE has asked a few clarifying questions from their site visit assessment, 
but it has been relatively quiet. Most of that is due to how the school team prepared the initial 
submittal, the follow-up requests for additional info and the great showing that was witnessed 
during their site visit. Our understanding is that the ISBE recharter team will make their 
recommendation to the State Superintendent in November. Provided all is in order, the 
Superintendent will place the discussion on their December Board Agenda, and they will be acting 
on at their meeting.   
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Geoff Deigan - Executive Director  
 









































 
 

PCCS Board of Director’s Meeting 

DRAFT OPEN SESSION MINUTES 
September 26, 2023, at 6:o0PM  

Vicky Ranney Library  
1571 Jones Point Road  
Grayslake, IL 60030 

 
 

Board Present Staff Present 
Stacey White             Ankur Bhatia                              Navin Chatlani   Geoff Deigan 
Jim Mertz                  Matt Earl                                     Gabi White Tony Zamiar 
JoAnn Stewart          Rebekka Herrington                 Nell Anen  
  

Public Present: Jennifer Diehl 

Call to Order by Stacy White at 6:02 PM 
 

Motion to Approve Agenda 

Motion to approve by Nell Anen, seconded by Gabi White. On a voice call vote, all “ayes.” Motion Passed. 
 

Motion to Enter in to Closed Session for: 

Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(3) - The selection of a person to fill a public office, as defined 
in this Act, including a vacancy in a public office, when the public body is given power to appoint 
under law or ordinance, or the discipline, performance or removal of the occupant of a public office, 
when the public body is given power to remove the occupant under law or ordinance. 

1. Board-Appointed Candidates Interviews 
 Candidate 1 
 Candidate 2 
 Candidate 3 
 Candidate 4 

Motion to approve by Matt Earl, seconded by Ankur Bhatia. On a voice call vote, all “ayes.” Motion Passed. 
 

Enter Closed Session at 6:07 PM 

Return to Open Session at 7:36 PM 
 

Public Comment: None 

Discussion Agenda 

 

2. 1st Reading of the Policy 500.1 Student Discipline 
Rebekka Herrington provided context and highlighted proposed changes to the policy. 
 
3. Biannual Review of Closed Session Minutes and Recordings 
Geoff Deigan and Stacey White reminded the board that OEM requires the review of closed session 
meeting minutes and verbatim records every 6 months, and that the destruction of verbatim records is 
standard procedure when the need for confidentiality still exists. 
 



 
4. ROE Annual Inspection 
Geoff Deigan outlined the purpose of the annual inspection. 
 
5. Update on Charter Renewal 
Stacey White provided an update on the application status and upcoming site visit from ISBE on 
September 28, 2023. ISBE will host a Town Hall in the gymnasium at 4:30 PM. Stacey White will make 
a statement on behalf of the board at this time; all members of the public are invited to speak for or 
against the recharter. ISBE is to vote on the renewal at the December Board Meeting which will be held 
in Springfield, IL.  
 
6. Committee Updates 

Finance Committee Ankur Bhatia provided an update on the budget recast for board review and the 
efforts to optimize returns from money market funds in collaboration with the bank. 

Governance Committee Rebekka Herrington presented updates on Governance, which included 
policy changes, committee composition, and plans for a board training material watch party on 
November 7, 2023, at 6 PM in the Barn. The watch party will be open to the public.  

Academic Excellence Committee Matt Earl discussed the recent committee topics, specifically 
addressing the fine arts subcommittee and its potential impact on meeting schedules. 

Tony Zamiar addressed recent changes regarding social-emotional support and classroom assistance. 
Firstly, due to a statewide shortage of qualified candidates, the State of Illinois adjusted its minimum 
school social work standards. Consequently, PCCS hired a Wellness Coordinator with training akin to a 
social worker to support students' social and emotional needs. Secondly, PCCS has introduced rotating 
IA schedules for grades 3-8 to tackle IA shortages and improve classroom coordination. 

Outreach Committee Geoff Deigan covered Outreach matters, focusing on transportation and 
opportunities related to the barn. 

Election Committee Jim Mertz discussed the current board-appointed cycle timeline and plans for 
the committee's transition when he steps down. 
 

Consent Agenda: 
 

7.  Recast FY24 Budget and August Financial Statements 
8.  Motion to Approve Open Session Minutes of Previous Board and Committee Meetings 
9.  Motion to Accept Reports on Consent Agenda 

Motion to approve open session minutes by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Jim Mertz. On a voice call 
vote, all “ayes.” Motion Passed. 
 

Motion to accept reports minutes by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Navin Chatlani. On a voice call vote, 
all “ayes.” Motion Passed. 
 

Closed Session: 
Discussion Related to 5ILCS 120/2(c)(11) Litigation, when an action against, affecting, or on behalf of 
the public body has been filed and is pending before a court or administrative tribunal, or when the 
public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be 
recorded and entered into the minutes of the closed meeting. 
10. Pending Litigation 
11. Legal Bills 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) 21-Discussion of minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this 
Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes 
mandated by Section 2.06 
12. Biannual Review of Closed Session Minutes and Recordings from Previous Board Meetings 
Discussion related to 5ILCS 120/2(c) (2) Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its 
employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary schedules for one or more classes 
of employees. 
13. One or More Classes of Employees 

Motion to end closed session by Rebekka Herrington, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. On a roll call vote, all 
“ayes.” Motion Passed. 



 

Enter Closed Session at 8:35 PM 

Return to Open Session at 8:53 PM 
 

Public Comment none 
 

Action Agenda: 
1A. Approve Board Appointed Candidate (s) 
Motion to approve the appointment of Ankur Bhatia to a second term by Matt Earl, seconded by Jim 
Mertz. On a roll call vote, all “ayes,” except for Ankur Bhatia who abstained. Motion Passed. 
 

Motion to approve the appointment of Rebekka Herrington to a second term by JoAnn Stewart, 
seconded by Navin Chatlani. On a roll call vote, all “ayes,” except for Rebekka Herrington who 
abstained. Motion Passed. 
 

Motion to approve the appointment of Stephen Heroux to a first term by Jim Mertz, seconded by JoAnn 
Stewart. On a roll call vote, all “ayes.” Motion Passed. 
 

2A. Action on Policy 500.1 
No action required. 
 
3A/12A. Approve Action for Closed Session Archived Minutes 
Motion to retain the confidentiality of closed session minutes and destroy closed session meeting 
records more than 18 months old by Matt Earl, seconded by Nell Anen. On a voice call vote, all “ayes.” 
Motion Passed. 
 
11A. Approve Legal Bills for $ 1.821.50 
Motion to approve by Gabi White, seconded by JoAnn Stewart. On a voice call vote, all “ayes.” Motion 
Passed. 
 

New Business none 
 
Adjourn 

Motion to adjourn by JoAnn Stewart, seconded by Navin Chatlani. On a voice call vote, all “ayes.” 
Motion Passed. 

 
Meeting ended at 8:57 PM 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

Rebekka Herrington, Secretary 

 

 

A copy of the board documents for this meeting is available for viewing on the school web site. 


